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From: Kramer, Jeff GRO 

Sent: Mon 02/02/2015 1:59:01 PM (UTC) 

To: Martin Smith! _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._..GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ 
Cc: Kramer, Jeff -_._._._._,_._._. GRO ._._._._.-._._.- Cray, Paul M G_R_O_ _._._._._. ._._. I Kevin 

Lenihan  GRO  ; Dulay_, Naranker GRO Westfold-
Scott, Susanne C GRO _ Ma_r_tynenko, 
Elena GRO---------  Andy Holt GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Subject: Re: URGENT: Access to Architecture and Process Documents of Horizon System for Professor 
Kramer and Dr Naranker 

Thanks Martin. 
best wishes 
jeff 

-----------------------------, 
On 2 Feb 2015, at 13:37, Martin Smith; GRO wrote: 

Paul, 

I i `s vi a lace to lace rrt .'t €n „ itO, Pos i)fuiccf t€' on 1 0 ' '`i, ! i lhrli°i' 201 5 and. will 

rig 1LJi , "d i ''C € i,` ".i? e? 'k ucl idle ;o , s 'u< hel.t i Fur 

Kind regards, 

Niartin. 

Martin Smith - --- - ----- ----- ----- - --- ----- ----- ------------------------------ ----- ----- ----------------------- -, 

GRO 
Tel: GRO
<image001. gi_f> 

Offices Nationwide 

www.cartwrightking.co.uk 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone 
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295 
We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should please 
check. 

-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• -•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• -, — — 
From: Cray, Paul M
Sent: 29 January 2015 09:46 
To: Martin Smith; Kevin Lenihan 
Cc: Dulay, Naranker; Kramer, Jeff; Westfold-Scott, Susanne G; Martynenko, Elena; Andy Holt 
Subject: RE: URGENT: Access to Architecture and Process Documents of Horizon System for Professor 
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Kramer and Dr Naranker 

Mnirtin 

for this. I know that resolving this issue is a matter of urgency for Jeff and Naranker. It would 
r' '`ore he very heIpfuI if it were possihie to resolve the issues next week. 

thanks, 

P a

Dr Paul M. Cray 
3usiness Development Manager 
imperial Consultants ("ICON) 

r,^nil GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

This transmission contains information which may be confidential and privileged. It is subject to the DISCLAIMER at htft://www.imaerial-
consultants.co.uk. If you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender. 

Imperial Consultants and ICON are trading names of IC Consultants Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Imperial College London, Registered in England 
and Wales, number 2478877. 

From: Martin Smith [mailtoil GRO 
Sent: 29 January 2015 09:01 
To: Cray, Paul M; Kevin Lenihan 
Cc: Dulay, Naranker; Kramer, Jeff; Westfold-Scott, Susanne G; Martynenko, Elena; Andy Holt 
Subject: RE: URGENT: Access to Architecture and Process Documents of Horizon System for Professor 
Kramer and Dr Naranker 

Paul, 

Thank you for your e-mail. 

I am. hoping con ei t e ,-a l C. ,' 1! t.. key place w i' ̀ 7 ° o ; t )Bice next week in order 
that the situa discussed aid thereafter p  addressed.. 

Martin.. 

Martin Smith 

GRO 
Tel: GRO 

Offices Nationwide 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This e-mail is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received 
it in error please notify us immediately by return email, do not copy it or its contents to anyone 
else and delete it. Thank you for your cooperation. 
A list of directors is available at each office. Cartwright King is authorised and regulated by the 
Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295 
We cannot guarantee that this e-mail and any attachments are virus-free, but you should pleasea 
check. 

From: Cray, Paul M [mailto _._._._._._._._._.GRO _._._._._._._.W 
Sent: 23 January 2015 16:48 
To: Martin Smith; Kevin Lenihan 
Cc: Dulay, Naranker; Kramer, Jeff; Westfold-Scott, Susanne G; Martynenko, Elena; Andy Holt 
Subject: URGENT: Access to Architecture and Process Documents of Horizon System for Professor 
Kramer and Dr Naranker 

Martin, Kevin 

further to .leff's email, if it were possible for you to facilitate access for Jeff and Dulay to the necessary 
documents as a matter of urgency, it 'mould be very greatly appreciated. Lack of timely access to the 
documents is significantly affecting the ability of Jeff and Dulay to undertake their study of the Horizon 
System. 

If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Many thanks, 

Dr Paul M. Cray 
Business Development Manager 
Imperial Consultants (ICON) 

58 Prince's Gate, Exhibition Road, London SW7 2PG, UK 

Telephone:; 

Facsimile:; _._ GRO -

Mobile:I._._.___._._.GRO -

Email: 
_._ _ _ _ _ _. GRO-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-i 

www.i iipeda1 consultants co.uk 

Follow us on Twitter and Linkedin 

This transmission contains irformation which may be confidential and privileged. It is subject to the DISCLAIMER at httrr:Awww.imperial-
consultants.co.uk. if you have received this transmission in error please contact the sender. 

Imperial Consultants and ICON are trading names of IC Consultants Ltd, a wholly owned subsidiary of Imperial College London. Registered in England 
and Wales, number 2478877. 

On 19 Jan 2015, at 12:21, Kramer, Jeff I GRO wrote: 

Dear Martin and Kevin 

We are having a problem with the transfer of documentation to us. This is causing a 
severe delay in progress and making it difficult to perform the work. 

We are still waiting for the documents which were apparently sent from Fujitsu and 
forwarded to Cartwright King in early December! 
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We have also not received the Second Sight/Mediation documents mentioned by 
Andy Holt. 

At the last meeting at Fujitsu with James Davidson of Fujitsu in November, it was 
agreed that they would try and set up some form of file sharing arrangement so that 
access to documentation would be more convenient than a transfer via so many 
intermediaries. 

Please can you chase this up as a matter of some urgency. 

Thanks and best wishes for 2015 
jeff 

Professor Jeffrey Kramer FREng FCGI 
Department of Computing 
Imperial College London 
Huxley Building 
180 Queen's Gate 
London SW7 2AZ, U.K. 

Phonel 
. . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 
. . . . . . .

._.-. 
Fax: _ GRO
Web: htt //`nrp.dcic ic.ac.uk/ik/ 

email: GRO 

On 11 Dec 2014, at 18:15, Andy Holt GRO -.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-._.-.-._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
wrote: 

James has provided all docs so I will chaseiarnail. 
Andy 

From: Kramer, Jeff [rnalftc GRO 
Sent: Thursday, Decmber11.. 01406_10PM 
To: Kramer, Jeffl GRO ------------ -------------------
Cc: Andy Holt; Kevin Lenihan Dulay, Narankeri GRO 
Subject: Re: Architecture and process does -̀------------------------------------

Hi Andy. 
We have still not received anything. 
Any progress with James? 
Thanks and keep well 
Jeff 

Sent from my iPad 

On 5 Dec 2014, at 13:49, Kramer, Jeff G RO 
wrote: 
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Thanks very much, Andy. 

No, we have received nothing as yet. 

What is happening about setting up the shared file store? 
James suggested this and was going to email us all (incl. 
Cartright) about this which we strongly support. It would 
make things much easier and more efficient. Perhaps you 
could chase this up for us, please. 

Hi Kevin. Look forward to meeting you in due course. 

Keep well 
Jeff 

On 5 Dec 2014, at 11:53, Andy Holt wrote: 

Hi Jeff 

I received 3 zip files from Fujitsu yesterday afternoon, I have 
forwarded these to Jarnail/Cartwright King. 

Have you received the Second Sight/Mediation docs I sent them 
earlier in the week? 

I have copied Kevin Lenihan so you have his contact details and 
so he is aware of any correspondence. Direct anything to me 
before the 24`" December and I will deal with it. 

Regards 

Andy 

Andy Holt I Business Relationship Management 
<image007.jpg> 
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********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended 
for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the 
contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
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this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed 
within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise 
specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 
2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If 
you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and 
then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed 
within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. 
Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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